The current building we call home to Snyder Junior High was constructed in 1958 and opened in 1959. We were originally called Mirabeau B. Lamar Junior High School. At that time Snyder had two junior highs, Travis and our school, Lamar. In 1975, Travis was closed and our school was enlarged to absorb all of the junior high students. At that time we became known as Snyder Junior High. Over the years we have been known as the Lamar Texans, the Snyder Junior High Cubs & Kittens, and currently the Snyder Tigers.